

Luljeta Aliu Mulaj

Economist



© European Union, 1995-2021

CONTACT INFORMATION

Email: aliu.lule@gmail.com

Address: Str. Kasem Haxhimurati, No. 70, KIII/ 17, Arberia 10000 Prishtine

Phone: 044631955

Date of birth: Oct 2, 1986

Nationality: Albanian

EXPERIENCE

**Str. gazmend Zajmi, no 33,
Aktash -Prishtina, Kosovo**

Oct 2020 - Present

Vice-rector for Teaching, Research and Academic Development/ Lecturer

College "Pjeter Budi"

Prishtina, Kosovo

Sep 2017 - Sep 2021

Executive Director

World University Services - WUS Kosova

Prishtina, Kosovo

Oct 2016 - Jun 2020

Teaching Assistant

University of Prishtina "Hasan Prishtina"

Prishtina, Kosovo

Jul 2021 - Present

Project Coordinator

Play International

Prishtina, Kosovo

Jan 2011 - Sep 2017

Project and Finance Manager

World University Services -WUS Kosova

Prishtina, Kosovo

Dec 2009 - Aug 2011

Project and Finance Officer

World University Services - WUS Aurstria

Vienna, Austria

Feb 2009 - Jul 2009

Research Intern

Austrian Integration Fund

EDUCATION

Prishtina, Kosovo

Nov 2017 - Present

PhD (c) in Economics

Faculty of Economics/ University of Prishtina "Hasan Prishtina"

Prishtina, Kosovo

Nov 2011 - May 2014

MSc. in Management and Informatics

Faculty of Economics/ University of Prishtina "Hasan Prishtina"

Prishtina, Kosovo

Oct 2005 - Dec 2008

BSc. in Management and Informatics

Faculty of Economics/ University of Prishtina "Hasan Prishtina"

Prishtina, Kosovo

Jun 2011 - Jun 2012

Accountant Technician

Society for Certified Accountant and Auditors of Kosovo -SCAAK

Prishtina, Kosovo

2010 - Present

BSc. in Psychology

Faculty of Philosophy/ University of Prishtina "Hasan Prishtina"

LANGUAGES

English

Advanced. TOEFL

Albanian

Native

German

Elementary

SKILLS

Leadership

Problem-Solving

Teamwork

PROJECTS

I. European Commission Funded Projects*:

Erasmus:

- Strategic Support on Strengthening the Quality Assurance Structures at the Private Higher Education Institutions in Albania - QAinAL

Project no. 561510-EPP-1-2015-1-AT-EPPKA2-CBHE-JP

TEMPUS:

1. Empowering Universities to fulfill their responsibility for Quality Assurance no. 530631 (EUREQA);
2. Increasing the Financial Autonomy and accountability at public Higher education institutions in Kosova (FAITH), 544142-TEMPUS-1-2013-1-AT-TEMPUS-SMGR;
3. Support to the Internationalization of Kosova Higher Education System through establishment of the Kosova Students Union no-544357-TEMPUS-1-2013-1-AT-TEMPUS-SMGR;
4. Strategic support on establishment and development of sustainable structures on quality assurance, international relations and student support services at the newly founded Public University Haxhi Zeka in Kosova, SDUHZ, no-543801-TEMPUS-1-2013-1-UK-TEMPUS-JPGR;
5. Encouraging the process of curriculum development based on learning outcomes and research guided teaching in the private higher education institutions of Kosova, LOHEI, no-530399-TEMPUS-1-2012-1-AT-TEMPUS-JPHES;
6. Strategic Support for the Development of Sustainable QA Structures at the Newly Public Founded University in Kosova, University of Prizren
Project no. 517482;
7. Network for Post Graduate Masters in Cultural Heritage and Tourism Management in Balkan Countries
Project. no. 517471;
8. PhD in Food Science & Technology & Creating Capacities for PhD Reform at the University of Pristina / Kosovo, Project number: 511043 -PhD@UP.

II. U.S Embassy funded projects through University Support Grants Program:

1. Supporting Kosovo Accreditation Agency on achieving some of the ENQAs recommendations - 2020 -2021
2. Establishment of eLearning Centre at Faculty of Economics of University of Prishtina, U.S. Embassy in Prishtina
3. Supporting the Curriculum revision at the department of Agribusiness at Public University Haxhi Zeka in Peja, U.S. Embassy in Prishtina

IV. United Nations Development Program - UNDP:

Establishment of Scientific Journal at Faculty of Economics- UP and organization of International Scientific Conference on:

1. "Migration, Diaspora and Economic Development".
2. "Knowledge Based Society as a Strategy for Faster Economic Growth".

III. Austrian Development Cooperation:

1. Empowerment of Kosovo minorities through Education, Dialogue and Involvement in decision-making processes;
2. Curriculum Development
3. Brain Gain at UP etc.

IV. Regional Challenge Fund:

Strategic support of Kosovas youth professional competences in compliance to the labour market needs through Development, accreditation and piloting Vocational Education Training Programs in the field of food manufacturing and food processing.

*(position within organization as coordinator/ regional coordinator)

PUBLICATIONS

- Does the ESG matter for the countries that are not part of the European Higher Education Area?, Dedaj B., Zhushi G., Aliu L., Eckl P., CarabreguVokshiM., 2019. International Journal of Research in Business & Social Science (2147-4478), volume 8, no. 6

- An empirical investigation of cloud computing adoption by students in Kosovo, La Revue des Sciences de Gestion Direction et Gestion (La RSG) France 2017/3 N 285-286 | pages 77 à 85, ISSN 1160-7742.

-Decision Making in the Curriculum Development Process in Higher Education in Kosovo - Case of Haxhi Zeka University Justina Shiroka- Pula, But Dedaj, Luljeta Aliu Academic Journal of Interdisciplinary Studies, Vol 3, No 2 (2014) Special Issue - June 2014. (ISSN 2281 3993(Print) ISSN 2281- 4612(Online) p.197-204, Roma Italy.

- Does ICT Impacts` The Economic Transformation of Emerging Countries?, Luljeta Aliu, Adel BEN YOUSSEFF Title: Balkan Economic Review Type of Publication: Journal publication ISSN: 2609-8717

- International Scientific conference Migration, Diaspora and Economic Development, with paper title: Economic Structural Changes in the Worlds` Economy Evidence From Developed And Developing Countries, But Dedaj, Luljeta Aliu 15-16 November, 2018.

- International Scientific conference Migration, Diaspora and Economic Development, with paper title: Prospects And Challenges of Kosovo Exporting Firms in The Light of Current Trade Developments: A Summary of Survey Result 15-16 November, 2018, ISBN 979-10-96557-19-6

- International Scientific conference Knowledge Based Society as a Strategy for Faster Economic Growth.

Paper title: Does Ict Impacts` The Economic Transformation Of Emerging Countries?, Luljeta Aliu, Adel BEN YOUSSEFF, November 16-17, 2017. ISBN: 979-10-96557-19-6

-International Scientific conference Knowledge Based Society as a Strategy for Faster Economic Growth. Article title: Online and mobile banking usage: The effects of e-skills and personal innovativeness, Luljeta

- International Scientific conference 2nd International Research Event- Creative Digital Economy CDE-2017, Tunisia (20th May, 2017), Paper title: An empirical investigation of cloud computing adoption by students in Kosovo.

- International Scientific conference 2nd International Research Event- Creative Digital Economy CDE-2017, Tunisia (20th May, 2017), Paper title: E-commerce continuous intention and usage: A case study of Kosovo students.

-Gender Inclusion In Higher Education And Unemployment Trends Over Decades In Kosovo, Luljeta Aliu, But Dedaj, Mjellma Carabregu. 7th International Woman and Business Conference, November 9-11, 2016 Prizren. ISBN 978-9951-510-066

-Participation and presentation in the Conference: Fostering Sustainable Development through Creation of Knowledge Society, paper title Decision Making in the Curriculum Development Process in Higher Education in Kosovo - Case of Haxhi Zeka University 17-18 May, Peja, Republic of Kosova.

Books and Book chapters:

1. Gender Inclusion In Higher Education And Unemployment Trends Over Decades In Kosovo, Luljeta Aliu, But Dedaj, Mjellma Carabregu. Book title: Women, Sustainable Entrepreneurship and the Economy - A Global Perspective, ISBN 9780815381624 Published November 13, 2019 by Routledge, Taylor and Francis publication
2. Decision making in the curriculum development in Higher Education -Comparison of public and private higher education institutions in Kosovo, Luljeta Aliu, But Dedaj, Book published by LAP- Lambert Academic Publishing, 10 August, 2015. ISBN-10: 3659754404; ISBN-13: 978-3659754401;

Co-author of the Strategic Documents and Reports:

1. Manual for Internal Evaluation of Kosovar Accreditation Agency staff;
2. Thematic analyzes on "Preparing Kosovar graduates for the labor market - The perspective of employers and graduates;
3. Thematic analyzes on Institutional Accreditation of Higher Education Institutions in Kosovo;
4. Recommendations for the review of standards for institutional and program accreditation by the Kosovo Accreditation Agency Thematic Analysis on
5. "Review of good practices on the implementation of thematic analysis by accreditation agencies in several European countries
6. Strategic Plan of the College Pjeter Budi 2021-2015
7. Quality Assurance Strategy of the University Haxhi Zeka, Peja 2016
8. Strategy of the University of Prizren, Quality Assurance and Enhancement
9. Strategy of the University of Prizren Ukshin Hoti, Prizren 2013
10. Report on Survey conducted with Private Higher Education Institutions Alumni and Employers, March 2015
11. Research and Research guided Teaching: key indicators for monitoring and benchmarking R&D activities at PHEI in Kosova, March, 2015 etc.



KEY QUALIFICATIONS

Development and implementation of projects - Design, implementation and monitoring of various projects (mainly funded by European Commission via TEMPUS and Erasmus+ Programmes) related to the Bologna Process, the Lisbon Strategy, the European Strategy 2020 Strategic Framework for European Cooperation in Education and Training 2020 (ET 2020), linking education with economy, brain gain, curriculum, quality assurance, human resource development, development of strategies, technologies and new methods of teaching and learning (e.g. eLearning), work practices (internships), results of learning, etc.

Conduct research and analysis about the needs of the higher education system in Kosovo and the private sector: development of questionnaires; implementation of different analysis regarding the current situation and the needs of various fields in different faculties of UP; higher education institutions; private sector; processing and data analysis; draw up various other reports.

Networking with local institutions of higher education, public institutions, local companies, international organizations: through various projects, realization of cooperation with these institutions of higher education in Kosovo (University of Pristina, the University of Prizren, Private Institutions of Higher Education), local firms, various ministers and/or municipalities etc.

Gender equality: Mentoring/supervision, development of guidelines, questionnaires, conducting trainings related to the integration of the issue of gender equality in projects and various initiatives (treating them in the development of study programs, subject matter, the student union, etc.);

Financial Management: Design and amendment of budgets for different donors, preparation of financial reports;

Marketing: Involvement in various projects for the development of various strategies and marketing campaigns.

Networking with universities in Europe: through the realization of various projects in cooperation with these institutions of higher education in Europe:

AUSTRIA: University of Linz; University of Applied Sciences "FH Campus Wien"; University of Salzburg

ITALY: University "d'Pescara Chieti; University of Genova; University of Molise

BELGIUM: University of Ghent; European University Association - EUA; Vrije University Brussels

GERMANY: Technical University of Munich; University of Saarbrücken; University of Applied Sciences in Osnabrück

IRELAND: University College Cork

ROMANIA: Polytechnic University of Bucharest

UNITED KINGDOM: University of Edinburgh; National Union of Students Scotland

FRANCE: Nice Sophia Antipolis University

SWEDEN: Chalmers University of Technology.

TITLES OF PRESENTATIONS/TRAININGS HELD:

"Gender and Employment", author

"Strengthening Student Role Within Higher Education Institutions", author

"Higher Education Institutions Delivering Value to Students Through Qualitative services", author

"Summary of Recommendations on linking Higher Education and Economy", co-author

"Career Development", author

"Employment and Future Jobs", author

"Transferable Skills and Skills Assessment" co-author

"How to Become a Successful Consultant", author

"How to start a business" co-author

"Students' Unions and Gender Equality", author

"Writing project-proposals", author

"Financial Management", author
